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DATE: February 19, 1998
TO: Parties of Record and Interested Persons j

) 3
FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services d(’f:

RE: Docket No. 971186-SU - Application for approval of reuse project plan and increase
in wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Please note that an informal conference between Sanlando Utilities Corporation (Sanlando
or utility) and the Commission staff has been scheduled to take place at the following time and
place:

9:30 a.m., Tuesday, February 24, 1998

Florida Public Service Commission

Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of the conference will be for the Commission staff to ask questions of the
utility concerning its filing in the above-reference docket. Ultility representatives are requested
to have with them, for reference during the call, copies of all documents filed in the docket, all
responses to discovery and staff data reguests, any records regarding the payment of funds to
past or present shareholders over the last three years, any documents pertaining to the
organizational structure of the company from the utility level to the ultimate parent company,

ACK . __and any documentation pertaining to the utility’s projected balance of construction work in
AFA _____ progress (CWIP) for the next 3 years. Parties and interested persons may participate in
APP person or by telephone by calling (850) 921-6513 or SunCom 291-6513. If you have any
CAF questions about this conference call, please call Rosanne Gervasi at (850) 413-6224.
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